
 
 

 

Lucas Dahling 
Finance Director 

Lucas.Dahling@goodhuecountymn.gov 
509 W. Fifth St. 

Red Wing, MN 55066 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  County Board of Commissioners   
 
FROM: Lucas Dahling, Finance Director     
 
SUBJECT: Hiring of Property Tax & Elections Manager 
 
DATE: June 18, 2024 
 
Background: 
The County Board approved the hiring of a Property Tax & Elections Manager during 
the May 21, 2024 Board Meeting. The position was posted internally and staff 
received one qualified candidate, Ms. Micki O’Keefe. Staff conducted an interview on 
June 12th and the committee agreed to offer the position to Ms. O’Keefe. She has 
accepted the position with a promotion date of June 24, 2024.  
 
Discussion: 
Ms. O’Keefe has served the Goodhue County Finance and Taxpayer Services 
Department for over 18 years. She has been responsible for Property Tax Calculation 
and has steadily taken on additional Elections responsibilities during that time. Recent 
examples of successful projects she has completed include selling tax forfeited land 
online with Public Surplus, implementation of the Girard’s tax payment system, 
transitioning multiple County offices from Avenu Cash Register to IFS Cash Drawer, 
and the conversion of the tax calculation system from Avenu Tax to Tyler Tax. She 
has been a Certified County Election Administrator with the Office of the Secretary of 
State and Certified in Minnesota Property Tax Calculation with the Department of 
Revenue since 2016. 
 
Recommendation: 
Based on Ms. O’Keefe’s experience and current salary, I am recommending for 
consideration the approval of hiring Ms. O'Keefe for the Property Tax & Elections 
Manager position at salary Grade 113 Step 10 of $50.98 per hour or $106,038.40 
annually. 




